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Mosul is.one of the most important towns in Iraq.

Mosul, in which nearly 750 tousands people live, is the cenler of
Niniveh Governorate. '

It lies in the North of Iraq about 300-400 m. above sea laval,
being at a latitude of 19/36 and & longitude of 43. People call it Ui
al-Rabi yan : Mother of two springs, dueto its fine weather during
both spring and autumn. It has also been called al-Hadba' due to
the curved Tigris river which passes through the city,

The center of Mosul preserves its historical importance despite
an extensive construction of new building, which in recent youra
gave rise to 2 modern town.
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Mosul is considered one of the most important historical cities,
which a tourist can enjoy in Mesopotamia, for it is sorrounded by
the Assyrian ruins, such as Niniveh, Korsabad, Nimrud, and Assur.,
Hatra, Gedala and other Hellenistic and Arab cities, encompass this
quiet town.

Old monasteries, such as Mar Mihael, Mar Elia, Mar Gurguis,
Mar Oraha, Rabban Hormizd, Mar Behnam, Mar Matta, as well as
other old churches, which we will later talk about, remind us of a
great history of Christianity in this part of the world.

Some bistorical sites like Baé-Tabia Castle under which lies Ayn
Kibrit and Qara-Saray, the so-called Dar al-Imara date back to the
13th century A.D.

The town is decorated with mosques of superb artistic architec-
ture such as al-Nuri Mosque or the Big with its famous leaning
Minaret ( al-Hadba ), Nabi Gurguis Mosque, Imam Yahya Abul
Qassim Tomb, al-Hider Moéque, end Nabi Yunus Mosque, ex-St.
Jonas Monastery, which Ies on a historical hill cailed al-Tawba.




().A,u“ﬁ....._l;—

e ) VAAS fe Lolks

* Gehedll Aoy 3 o - AKUY Dl g iy
B o e 5,0 el Jall $ul e chin @
*orrlegle Gl ol ol YY) Gloss Gs VVEY Lo
P Telins oy el Il ool liaie gt
e i WS gyl 45 8 5 Gl iyl
e L)y sy Lobed)) y Llnd) QJ]_)Y’_’ s

bogas 2100 55 e W50 pa e das Wy,
*dany e

\.} dwll O JM — J&;a“}["

Sphee Ll oY) RN o L W L
Joladl e ¢ dad)) Wseas r):”ufo-—jj‘)nl’cs)‘.'é
23] Gramdly T4l e 2l + Als on ol
P b )

g - i) G Qua@f@e&;w,‘:‘r}‘
u,_w—uob‘}f\p oo 0 ol s CL.u;ulJ.-J)ub
" il

w.un «..,J.J) ULS aae duas A3) e ol 53] il
gl uV)) —\..._.Jay 3 Lgr Lgo el g dan g waldi
ul.x.pg..; sl SUT e ) s Jhy Yy o do sl




Up to the Arabic-Islamic Conquest, Mosul was only a small
castle an the site known to-day as ul-Qal'a ( Hesna ‘Ebraya, in
Syriac), lying at the right bank of the Tigris.

The town grew laler to one of the most important cities of the
ancient East; for it has boen the main Iraqi gate through which any
passengei" going to the East or West passes. It has been inhabited
by old Iraqi population and various Arab tribes, such as Tagleb and
Rabi‘a. It played an important role in strengthening the basis of
the Arab State and still perserves many Arab ruins, some
of which belong to the two Princedoms of Hamdannides and
“Uqaylites as well as the Atabeg state are still in existence, It stood

firmly against the Crusaders, but was devastated by the Mongols.

Therefore, it lived in a dark age. And in 1743, itvnever retreated as
to the attacks of the Persian prince Nadir Sah, the so-called
Tahmaseb.

Mosul is famous for Agriculture; its name has been derived
from the well-know fabric Mosuline which was sought after all
over East and Europa.

The town now is proud of its unsurpassed craftsmen who excel
in making trinkets, copper-ware, earthen-ware and carving on
tnortar.

It is connected with Turkey and Syria by two highways, the
first of which passes through Zakho, and the second goes through
Rabi ‘a.
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MAR ISA‘YA CHURCH (1)

In the days of Patriarch Ezechiel (570-581 AD) of the Church of East
( Assyro-Chaldean ), & monk called 150'yahb bar-Qusri from Mosul, built
a monastery and a temple in which he was later buried. The site being
later deserted, it has become an inhabited area, now called Ras al-Kur.
The Monastgfy was then turned into a Cathedral in the 7th c. for Mosul
Assyro-Chaldean Archbishops.

Prior to 1694, three other churches were added to the original temple
of Mar liaya bearing the names of Mar Gurguis, Mar Yuhannan, and
Mar Quriaqos.

Nothing has been left of the ruins save two decorated
martar stones kept in the temple of Mar Ifo ‘yahb. After joining
the temple of Mar Gurguis to the big temple, written and decorated
pleces, originally belonging to the temple of Mar Gurguis, were
transferred in 1984 to the next room. Though being collapsed, the
temple of Mar Yohannan has still got its historical value, for the
home of Martyres dates back to the Atabeg era. While the doors
other niches of Mar Yuhannan and Mar Gurguis date back to the
restoration of 1694. The churchr. perserves an old prayer book
(Hudra) in Syriac from the 10th ¢, and a Byzantine Icon from
Palestine dating back to the 18th c.




1y

(Y ody) olell ol duscs d il

Gogder ¢ Bl sl @b it e oY pal)
sl o) utasz) Lbad) s oslizelys 4 Jiladl] (1
Jor A Vher Lennl) i) @lily ¢ eVl e 1 ¢ deesSl
oo A ol S ALY ) el iy plnizo¥) 7 ¢ e

o5t Ghs e (Jeos) Il ded caals )
Lo el 5 bl Gle 5] 9 ) 45 2 Wb o
A 21t dzag o o o) Lis G daeccs 0B 10« V0V _0 -
St & el al QUi s ¢ gen) o) ety L) e gl
sl

s ea Jao sl gl o a Gold) 3yl szl oI
PR RO CWURE RIN YR L W RIS
* A0 el sl gy ¢ Ol

pls couizo] A ghsan 35,0 JaY 5,6kl EOWET g gt Y
(¥R W Wi Lo g J) @MIWBJ*FAJ « VIAY
A .} LY WE R WRTE WA S A el Ol G s
¢ Lo $al)

sAB V] r\c L\f.*‘d*“" 11.:..’..” L»:-Z:” T ) p
¢ 3l bYls wie) Sesy)y g._-'_,g\ﬂ} i) ey Jass 3y
S gl oo D15 Y ¢ D) L ISy 255 @l il <l
i oS 5 Lol Jany Bidtg S LU G
*akist) mdsles < W5 ) O 51 el ¢ g ) ol

2y O yoliadly O sompnnd) odials pged 130 5 ,eh)) LsS s
<5 alall e al)

5 prglal] det§

4.’.):-‘)& MJAJA 4.‘,3)\&

J2




AL-TAHIRA : CHURCH OF THE UPPER MONASTERY (2)

The Upper Monastery being famous for its school, called
Um al-Fada {1 (The Mother of Virtues), is the Sublime among
the monasteries of the Church of East. And since it is consid-
ercd the upper basis for organizing church prayers and
Hturgy, it therfore has been called the upper. Consequently,
through liturgical book, successive generations wrote down
tho statemnt : “it has been copied according to the liturgy of
the Upper Monastery near Mosul” .

It was founded by the monk Gabriel. First reference made
to it Is that of Patriarch ISo 'yahb al-Hadyabi who lived in it
as & monk around 650-651. Therefore, its foundation is prior
to this date. And since the end of 8th c. it was called as Mar
Abrabam also, after Mar Abraham bar éendad had transfer-
red toit,

Previously, the monastery extended from the walls of
Mosul to the Castle of Bag Tabia down to the present
al-Tehira Church. And after the monks deserted it, the church
only had survived, ’
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The first mention of al-Tehra Church appears in a manuscript
of 1683. Its present features date bate back to the repairs of 1744 as
we read above the entrance for ladies, except for old niche facing
prayer kiss which usually takes place in summer.

Due to the repairs of 1969, the ancient traces of this

beautiful church appeared clearly. Its marble shrine across -

the aliar, the doors, pillars, side-walls are all carved with
intricate skill which show the craftsmanship of the town's

artists who excelled in this fisld.
Vo

This church is the only Chaldean church which
preserves ancient liturgical heritage, such as the marble
veil of Sancta Sanctorum and the two communion
ambons, and the prayer platform which is set the back.
Tt is visited by both Christians and Muslims to get bless-
ing of Our Lady, the Virgin Mary (al-Tahira).

1 .
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ANCIENT TAHIRA CHURCH ..(3)

It is considered one of the most ancient churches in Mosul at al-Qal‘a.

No evidences help us to determine its exact area. It could be either
the ancient Tahira or the ruined Mar Zena church. There are other chur-
ches in Mosul having the name of “The Pure Virgin Mary”. Anyway,
al-Tahira church dates back to the 7th c., and lies 3 m. below street level.

It was reconstructed in 1744,

Now the church is an intricate work of art decorated with carvings.

As to its monuments one can still notice the beautiful baptistery, the
niche of the minor altar, and an anc¢ient marble icon of the Virgin, which
were all built after the invasion of 1743, ‘ "

shodald & ya o & 510
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MAR THOMAS CHURCH (4)

This church was named after St. Thomas the Apostle who
preached the Gospel in the East, including India,

Exact time of its foundation is unknown, but it can be assumed
that it dates prior to 770 A.D., since references tell that al-Mahdi,
the Abbassid Caliph, listened to a grievance concerning this church
on his trip to Mosul, : ' )

There are garduni (Arabic written in Syriac) inscription refer-
ring to the restoration of 1744; while the royal door show that it is
1848; the small altar showg the year 1920. And due to these dates
stands the present church.

Relics of Mar Thomas are kept in a side niche, and ‘ relics . of
Mar Theodorus are kept in the minor temple. In this church one
finds tombs of well-distinguished people, the oldest being that of St.
Ignatius epitaph died 1724.

Near to this church, is the Syrian Orthodox Archbishoprie,
which keeps a good deal of very important manuscripts.

1A
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SIMUN ALSAFA CHURCH (5)

This church was named after Sim'un al-Safa or St. Peter. Provi-
ously, it had the name of the two Apostles, Peter and Paul.

It was founded in the oth c., and it is considered a very impor-
tant church due to its archaeological value. It lies 5 m. below street
level.

Martyrium, Baptistery, relics’ niche, water’'s monument and
Kufl inscriptions date back to the Atabeg era; decorations, Syriac
and Arabic inscriptions are all of marble. Only the grand altar, its
roof and facade, are from the restoration of 1847,

The church includes an epitaph of Sammas Raphael Mazagi
{4+ 1866) who established a Chaldean printing press and a Patriar-
chal Seminary next door of this church; and after the latter hag
been transferred to Baghdad in 1980, the building was inhabited by
tha nuns of the Sacred Heart.
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MAR HUDENI CHURCH (8)

Named after Mar Ahudemmeh (Hudeni) Maphrian of Tikrit
who martyred in 575 A.D.

Mar Hudeni is an old church of the tikritans in Mosul. It dates
back to the 10th c., and lies 7 m. below streét level.

It was first restored in 1886 and reconstructed in 1970, of which
the latter abolished most of its artistic value. The Royal Gate, an
important Christian monument in Mosul, was moved to a hall built
over the old church.

People can get mineral water from the well in its yard. The

’ chain, fixed in the wall, is thought to cure epileptics. -
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MAR PETION CHURCH..(7)

Mar Petion who was educated by his cousin in monastery,
was martyred in 446 A.D.

It is the first Chaldean Catholic church in Mosul, after
the union of the Assyro-Nestorians with Rome,

It dates back prior to 10th c., and lies 3 m. below street
level. ' ,

This church suffered destructions, and it has been recon-
structed many times. A hall has been built on one of its three
parts in 1942, As a result to this most of artistic features have
been confused, Nothing remained from the old church save
two marble niches, the martyrium niche and the relic’s niche,
dating back to 13-14th ¢. L




MAR GURGUIS CHURCH..(8)

....This is one of the oldest churches in Mosul named after St.
George. It is about 6 m, below street level.

A modern church built over the old one in 1931 abolished much
of its archaelogical significance.

The only monuments left are s marble door - frame decorated
with carved Estrangelo ( Syriac )inscription, and two niches, which
date hack to the 13th or 14th c,
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MESKENTA CHURCH..(9)

This is the Chaldean Cathedral named after Meskenta (Sirin) the martyre. It dates back to the 10th c.

From the beginning of the 10th c. till the year 1860, this Cathedral has been run by the Chaldean Patriar .
chate of Babylon.

The oldest reference made to the church is a manuscript written in 1212, And during the recent
restoration of 1978, old wooden boxes with relicsbelonging to saints are already exhibited in the old part
of Martyrium-Baptistery.

The church contains intricately carved marbel monuments such as the Royal Gate, niches, doors and
other niches carved with garSuni inscriptions, all belonging to the restoration of 1851, made by the
Patriarch Yusuf Audo. This church was extended in 1804 by the Patriarch Emmanuel IL

This church is used for great religious ceremonies; it keeps many important tombs, such as the tomb of
Patriarch Elia Abbul-Yonan and the tomb of Patriarch Emmanuel IL

Near to this church, is the'cld Chaldean Patriarchate- its Diwan is decorated with very nice pictures of many
Chaldean Patriarchs, Old manuseripts are also kept there.
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EXTERNAL TAHIRA CHURCH..(10) \

This church, like all the churches rebuilt in 19th ¢, bears Jalily style.
Its martyrium contains g niches which preserve 8 relies of the saints :
Mar Yalqub, Mar Simon al-Qanani, the monk Qaumi, Maphrian Gregorius
Bar Hasgbreus, and Mar Yuhannan.

Next to it is a temple of Mar Gurguis, It is believed that some parts = ) aned
of this church are built after an Islamic monument, < \d
This church has been restored three times : 1744 1878 and 1940, 1t is F el
called “External” to be juxtaposed to the “Internal” Tahira at al-Qal'a. walJly &
Like many Orthodox churches, it has the Sancta Sanctorum: there is e el

a liturgical Bible with silver binding decorated with a superb craftsman.
alaay)

vy wilr e Ob




THE CLOCK AND THE LATIN CHURCH ( 11)

This church was constructed by the Dominican Fathers
and the Apostolic Delegation around 1886-1872.

It is known for its wonderful tower with a clock on, after
which the neighbourhood has been called al-Sa'a ( the Clock ),
The last restoration was undertaken in 1975, but still keeping
its Mosully marble.
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OTHER CHURCHES )
Below are the other churches of Mosul mentioned chronologi-
cally :

1 —

3 —

15—

16—

Armenian Church ( in al-Qal'a )

founded in 1857; completely restored in 1969 ( No. 13 ).

New Tahira Church ( Syrian Catholic Cathedral - al-Qal‘a )
founded in 1882; restored in 1969 ( 12},

Mar Thomas Church ( Syrian Catholic - Kazraf )

foundedv,in 1863; restored in 1859.

Internal Tabira Church ( Syrian Orthodox - Qal‘a )

founded in 1872; restored in 1972,

Mar Simmacus ( Protestant - Sa'a )

founded in 1880.

Mar Joseph Church ( Chaldean - Maydan )

foounded in 1923.

Um al-Ma'una Church ( Mother of Help - al-Dawassa )
founded in 1944 (Chaldean).

Mar Gurguis Church ( Assyrian - Dawassa )

founded in 1952.

Monastery and Church of the Dominican Nuns ( al-Gvadlda. )
founded in 1952, .

Mar Joseph Church ( Orthodox - Gadida )

founded in 1959,

. Madonna of Fatima Church ( Faysaliya )

founded in 1960 (Syrian Catholic).

Mother of Salvation Church ( aI—éifa, )
restored in 1862 (Syrian Catholic).

Bisara Church ( Annonciation - Magmu‘a )
Mar Ephrem Church ( Wadi al‘Ayn - Gadida, )
founded in 1973 (Chaldean).

Virgin Mary Church ( Dargazliya )

founded in 1974 (Chaldean).

St. Paul Church ( Magmu‘a }

founded in 1873 (Chaldean).
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SKETCH OF ETSTERN CHURCH { ASSYRO

1 —
2 —
5 —
4 —
5 —
6
7 —
8 —
0 —
10—
11—
12—
13—
14—
15—

(dalalad — Gy 39381 ) pdiod Juilide yo dunsita bbaio

3

Outside door -

Hall - Tombs

The Well

Prayer Spot ( Bet - Slota )
Gallery

The outside Baptistery door
Gentelmen door

Ladies door

The inside Baptistery door
Table, stool

Baptismal fountain
Window

The Royal Gate

Space ( Qastroma )
Narrow way ( §qa,qona H

22—

-CHALDEAN )

Prayer plat-form ( Bema, )
Golgotha

Bishop's throne
Archidiacon's chajr -
Readings chair

Lantern

Altar

Treasure ( Bet-Gazza )
Small door

Sacristia

Special exit

Place for oil and wine
Martyrium

Relics niche

31. For men - For women
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SKETCH OF WEST-SYRIAN CHURCH

e ‘ 1— Door and gallery p— Sadtion for men
. : i - 2-—  Sancta Sanctorum 10— Section for women
'S s o 3— Bishop's throne 11— Prayer platform ( bema
) 4— The Royal Gate 12— Sacristy
- - . . . . 5~ Altar and veil 13— Martyrium
86— Golgotha 14— Baptismal fountain
’ 7— Pupitrum ( Gud ) 15 ~

16 ) 8— Space ( Qastroma )
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MAP OF MOSUL AND SITE OF CHURCHES

The numbers show the site of each church on the map according to

the index. Name of area or quarter is between brackets.

1
P
S
o

11—

Mar Isaya chuch ( Ras al-Kur )

Al-Tahira : Church of the Upper Monastery ( al-Sifa’' )
Ancient Tahira Church ( al-Qal'a)

Mar Thomas church ( Kazraj)

Sim‘un al-Safa church ( Mayassah }

Mar Hudeni church ( Bab Gadid }

Mar Petion ( Saharsuq )

Mar Gurguis ( Kazraj )

Meskenta ( Mayassah )

External Tahira ( al-Sifa‘)

Clock and Latin church ( al-Sa‘a )

New Tahira ( al-Qal'a )

Armenian chuch ( al-Qal'a )

Mar Currujs monastery - Mar Oraha - Rabban Hormizd
Mar Mikasl monastery

Mar Matta monastery

‘Mar Behnam monastery
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MAP OF MOSUL

The number:

the i
P

ndex. Name
Mar Isaya
Al-Tahira :
Ancient Ta
Mar Thom:
Sim‘un al-
Mar Huder
Mar Petion
Mar Gurgt
Meskenta
External T.
Cleck and
New Tahir
Armenian
Mar Curm
Mar Mikag
Mar Matta
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